

# MATHIS GRISEL

STUDENT IN NETWORKS

## PROFILE

19 years old student in second year of HTND in Network and Telecommunications at Mont de Marsan. I am coming from Biarritz and am a reservist at French Air Force. Impassioned of programming, I learned programming languages such as Java by myself. Actually, I am very curious and I always try to understand how things works.

## CONTACT INFO.

Mobile + (33) 641 883 218  
Email mathis@grisel.eu  
Address 2 Allée des Passereaux, Anglet  
(64600 France)

## HOBBIES

Sports : Ski / Tennis  
Programming in various languages  
Playing video games competitively online



## REFERENCES

- **Patrick Huché** : Manager for Orange SA in Angoulême
- **Romain Audonnet** : Tutor and Technician for Orange SA in Angoulême
- **Major Fusilier** : Managing Education Direction for Saintes air-base
- **Colonel Thierry Fluxa** : Commanding Officer for Saintes air-base

## EDUCATION

- 2018-19** 1st year of DUT in Network and Telecommunications
  - HTND french equivalent at Mont de Marsan
- 2017-18** Military Formations in French Airforce
  - July 2017 : Military period of initiation and improvement for National Defense, at Saintes air-base
  - April 2018 : Reservist Initial Formation, at Cognac air-base
- 2018** Scientific Baccalauréat
  - High school diploma french equivalent
  - Engineer Sciences Option
  - Computer Science Speciality
  - In Lycée Bernard Palissy, Saintes

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2019-20** Apprentice technician for Orange SA
  - Working in data access and maintenance for companies
  - From September 2019 to August 2020
- 2018 - Today** Reservist for French Airforce at Saintes air-base
  - Base entry filtering
  - Maintenance to the IT Department
  - Storage of the library and its archives
- April 2015** Two weeks internship during my last year in middle School
  - At CapGemini (Bayonne), IT consulting company
  - Working with a web development team

## SKILLS

### Computer Science :

- Algorithmic programming in JAVA and Python
- Web development (HTML/CSS/JS/PHP) and Databases (SQL)
- Network and equipment configuration (Routers, Switches, ...)
- Used to work on Virtual Machines

### Languages :

- French : Native Language
- English : I speak it almost fluently, but sometimes can't handle conversations with very specific vocabulary
- Spanish : High School level